MayaReligiousTreasureExhibitedinU.S.

A turquoise plaque, that lay hidden for centuries in the ruins of the ancient Maya city of Chichen Itza, in what is now Yucatan, forms the subject of our cover this week. It was resurrected by scientists of the Carnegie Institution of Washington, and restored by S. Ichikawa, of the American Museum of Natural History. At the recent International Congress of Americanists in New York it was displayed, and later it was placed on exhibit in Washing-

The plaque was found in the Temple of the Warriors.

For four seasons the Institution staff has been engaged in the excavation and restoration of this beautiful Maya structure. In 1927 it was discovered that two chambers of a still more ancient temple lay hidden in the pyramid foundation which supports the Warriors' Temple. Excavations conducted by Mr. Earl Morris of the Carniegie staff, disclosed the fact that the builders of the newer temple, instead of demolishing the older structure filled its rooms with rubble and covered them over.

After the rooms had been cleared of the filling and the walls had been shored up to prevent collapse under the enormous weight of the newer structure, Mr. Morris began systematic search for ceremonial treasure. In the east room of the entombed temple he found unmistakable signs of an altar that had disappeared. He cut into the floor where it once stood. Near the rear wall his pick touched an object unlike the materials of which the floor was composed. Presently the lid of a limestone jar was exposed. With infinite care, the jar with its precious contents was removed from the place where it had been deposited centuries before, doubtless to the accompaniment of strange and weird ceremonies. It was carried to a room at staff headquarters where it could be examined with every precaution against damage.

The turquoise mosaic, the principal item in this offering to the gods, is between eight and nine inches in diameter. The body of the plaque, which was of wood, has been reduced to a brown powder with the result that the mosaic was held in place only by the paper-thin film of adhesive matter by which the turquoise pieces were encrusted upon the wood. Two-thirds of the mosaic was relatively intact.

At the center of the plaque there is a disk of pinkish substance, about two and one-half inches in diameter, which is either fine sandstone or a paste containing much sand. Encircling the central disk is a narrow unbroken ring of turquoise mosaic. Outside this there is a concentric band divided by radial strips of vegetable material into eight panels, each approximately two inches wide at the outer edge. Four of these panels are of plain mosaic, but the alternating set bear decoration, in each case, consisting of the head and claw, of a reptilian creature seen in

Approximately 2,500 pieces of turquoise were used in making the mosaic. Most of these pieces are so thin that the field equipment of the staff at Chichen Itzá contained no instruments of sufficient delicacy to measure them accurately. In quality the material ranges from a very good grade of blue to a greenish

In This Issue—

The world of a dog, p. 221-On its way but never arrives, p. 223-100 Skeletons, p. 223—Indian pedagogy, p. 224—How to see by radio, p. 225- H_2O , not C_2H_5OH , p. 225—Radio fever, p. 227—The story of *Down* House, p. 229—Don't be *afraid* of it, p. 231—Rickety cliff-dwellers, p. 231 -Geological theology, p. $23\overline{2}$ —Exlibris, p. 233.

SCIENCE NEWS-LETTER, The Weekly Summary of Current Science. Published by Science Service, Inc., the Institution for the Popularization of Science under the auspices of the National Academy of Sciences, the National Research Council and the American Association for the Advancement of Science. Medical Progress is merged into the Science News-Letter.

Edited by Watson Davis.

Publication Office, 1918 Harford Ave., Baltimore, Md. Editorial and Executive Office, 21st and B Sts., N. W., Washington, D. C. Address all communications to Washington, D. C. Cable address: Scienservc, Washington.

Entered as second class matter October 1, 1926, at the postoffice at Baltimore, Md., under the act of March 3, 1879. Established in mimographed form March 13, 1922. Title registered as trade-mark, U. S. Patent Office.

Subscription rate—\$5.00 a year postpaid. 15 cents a copy. Ten or more copies to same address, 5 cents a copy. Special reduced subscription rates are available to members of the American Association for the Advancement of Science.

Advertising rates furnished on application. Advertising rates furnished on application.

Copyright, 1928, by Science Service, Inc. Republication of any portion of the SCIENCE NEWS-LETTER is strictly prohibited since it is distributed for personal, school, club or library use only. Newspapers, magazines and other publications are invited to avail themselves of the numerous syndicate services issued by Science Service, details and samples of which will be gladly sent on request. white. Most of these elements were skilfully shaped to the places they were designed to occupy, hence very little of the black cementing material is visible except where the artist intended it to form a part of the pattern.

Mr. Morris in speaking of the significance of the plaque says:

'It stands among the finest examples of aboriginal American art. It is the first to be found within the Maya area. It was found in a definitely recognized and datable archaeological horizon. Moreover, the interest which the plaque commands for all these reasons is in no wise lessened by the realization that the tiny bits of stone composing it probably were mined in Arizona or New Mexico, fashioned and combined into beautiful form in or not far from the Valley of Mexico, then transported through some hundreds of miles of jungle finally to be sealed away as a dedicatory offering beneath a temple floor."

Science News-Letter, October 13, 1928

NTERPRETING week by week, I the latest developments in the various fields of science, this magazine attempts also to present its articles in the most pleasing and readable typography and the most convenient arrangement.

The clippability, indexing, and automatic dating of each article are unique

This is a separable magazine. Each original article can be clipped or torn out without losing or damaging another important article on the other These original articles are backed by reprinted quotations or excerpts, short one-sentence items, advertisements, and other material not likely to be clipped and preserved.

Each article is automatically indexed by the key word printed in italics just below the heading, or at the end of the article when the article has no heading. Articles can thus be filed easily into any system of classification, whether it be Library of Congress, Dewey, or one of the reader's own devising.

Each article is automatically dated by its last line.

All of the resources of Science Service, with its staff of scientific writers and correspondents in centers of research throughout the world, are utilized in the editing of this magazine.